
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
PROJECT NAME: CARSON STREET WATERLINE – PALMETTO TO WALTERS 

DATE: 1/06/2012 
 
ADDENDUM NO.1 
 
This addendum should be included in and be considered part of the plans and specifications for 
the name of the project. The contractor shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the 
receipt of this addendum and submit with their bid. 
 
CIMS PROJECT NO.: 40-00206 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
Formal Invitation for Bid and Contract:   

 
010 INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) AND CONTRACT 

 Substitute and utilize the revised “FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) AND 
CONTRACT” per Attachment “A”. 

 
SPECIAL ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS 

 Reference, “Special Environmental Specifications” per Attachment “B”. 
 

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS 

1. Is Asbestos removal plan, just at the tie ends?   

Asbestos cement (AC) pipe will only be removed as needed where the new main will 
need to tie-in to the existing main.  Parallel AC mains that will no longer be used shall be 
abandoned in place and not removed. 

 
2.   What is the estimated budget cost for this project?   

The City of San Antonio does not disclose estimated budget cost on low bid solicitations. 
 

3. Explain the street restoration for cross streets?   

Street Restoration with its respective project limits is shown on the plan sheet (shading 
with Legend).  Cut and Replace Asphalt Pavement line item is a temporary surface prior 
to the Mill and Overlay work which is provided by the separate line item. 

 



4. Why is this project only 110 calendar days?  Contractor feels the work days are not 
enough for the completion of the project.   

 

The City of San Antonio and SAWS agreed to add 30 days, for a total of 140 calendar 
days. 

 
5.  The bore on this project will be rather deep, I’m guessing about 20’ deep to properly 

clear the concrete channel.  If it does not delay the bid date, please request the consultant 
include his anticipated depth of bore pits & crossing in the addendum for everyone’s 
knowledge? 

 

The lowest elevation of the concrete channel upstream of the culvert is 694-ft and the 
lowest elevation downstream of the concrete channel downstream of the culvert is 693-
ft.  The roadway profile along the water main alignment ranges from 703.5-ft at the 45 
degree bend near Frank and gradually increases uphill (706.5-ft at the first 45 Deg 
vertical bend- 51-LF from the 45 Degree Bend near Frank) as it heads towards Walters.  
The anticipated flow line of the steel bore casing is 688-ft. 
 

6. There will also be two large bore pits in the street pavement at this crossing, what are the 
pavement restoration requirements?  If they are the same as the ditch-line restoration are 
the measurements included in the 511.3 pay item quantity? 
 

The pavement restoration requirements will be in accordance with SAWS Standard 
Typical Trench Detail unless the construction inspector deems it appropriate to install 
flowable fill.  According to specification 856, specifically 856.5, “the work performed 
and materials furnished…shall be paid for per linear foot…for furnishing all materials, 
labor, tools, equipment and incidentals necessary to complete the work, including, 
excavation, grouting, backfilling, restoration to original ground conditions…”.  
Therefore, COSA Pay Item 511.3 shall be used only in conjunction with the installation 
of water main through open-cut installation, while Specification 856, pavement 
restoration is included in that bid item. 
 

7. Is the flowable fill for the entire length of project or just specific areas and do specific 
areas, need station numbers? 

 

The contractor shall install the water main per SAWS Detail DD-812-01 unless the 
SAWS Construction Inspector deems it necessary to install flowable fill.  The installation 
of flowable fill shall be made at the discretion of the SAWS Construction Inspector only 
and in accordance with the detail provided on Sheet 18 of 32. 
 

8. What is the type of pipe we would be tapping into at the beginning of the project?  The 
plans show 24”, however do not specify if it is Gifford-Hill existing pipe, AC, DI, or 
PVC? 

 

The existing pipe that would be tapped into at the beginning of the project is a 24" PVC. 
 

 
 



CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
 
Issued By: CIMS Department   Date Issued: December 19, 2011 

ID NO.:  40-00206-05-01  Page 1 of 1 
 

FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) and CONTRACT 
CARSON STREET WATERLINE – PALMETTO TO WALTERS – 40-00206 

 

Form 010 Invitation for Bids (IFB) and Contract Signature Page 

Sealed bids, subject to the Terms and Conditions of this Invitation for Bids and other contract provisions, will be received at the Office of the City 
Clerk, City Hall, 100 Military Plaza, 2nd floor San Antonio, Tx 78205 until 2:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, January 10, 2012 and publicly read aloud 
at 114 W. Commerce, Municipal Plaza Building “B” Room. This is the solicitation deadline. Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope and 
clearly marked with the due date of bid, bidder name, Project Name and ID NO. The City is not responsible for submissions not clearly and 
appropriately marked. Late submissions will be rejected and returned to bidder.  A Non-Mandatory Pre-submittal conference will be held at 114 W. 
Commerce, San Antonio, TX 78205 in the 9th floor conference room on January 3, 2011 at 10:00 am. 

TABLE A - This invitation includes the following Contract Documents:  

010 Invitation for Bids and Contract Signature Page              085 General Conditions for Heavy/Hwy Construction Contracts  

020 Bid Form             095 Special Conditions for SAWS & Sanitary Sewer Construction 

025 Unit Pricing Form               ◘ Heavy/Hwy Wage Decision  TX100017 11/18/2011 TX17 

040 Standard Instructions to Respondent               ◘ EDA Contracting Provisions for Construction Projects 

060 Supplemental Conditions               ◘ EDA Site Sign Written Specifications 

◘ Performance Bond               ◘ EDA Requirements for Affirmative Action Form 

  ◘     Payment Bond                 ◘ EDA Certification Regarding Lobbying 

                  ◘ Special Environmental Specifications 

Plans, Specifications and Special Conditions may be purchased at a cost of $25.00 per CD version (tax included) from the office of City of San 
Antonio, 114 W. Commerce, Municipal Plaza Building, Plans and Records Suite 900, San Antonio, TX 78205 Phone- (210) 207-8035.  No 
refund will be made for plan sets that are returned. Addenda will be posted on the web at www.sanantonio.gov/rfplistings along with this solicitation. 
Changes to Plans, Specifications and Special Conditions will be included in an addendum and may be obtained from the office of City Plans and 
Records. Bidder understands and agrees that bidder is responsible for obtaining addenda and adhering to all requirements in addenda. City is not 
responsible for incorrect information obtained through other sources. 

The following documents (fully completed and with original signatures) constitute the required information to be submitted as a part of the bid 
proposal clearly marked on the outside of the sealed envelope with the due date of bid, bidder name, Project Name and ID NO as follows: 

 

1.) 010 Invitation for Bids and Contract Signature Page  4.) Bid Bond or Cashier's Check 

2.) 020 Bid Form 5.) Signed Addenda Acknowledgement Forms 

3.) 025 Unit Pricing Form   
 
It is understood and agreed that the work is to be completed in full on or before 140 calendar days. This project does include hazardous 
environmental work. This project requires 1 project sign(s).   

This is a Public Works Contract and chapter 2258 of the Texas Government Code requires that not less than the prevailing wage rate for work of a 
similar character in this locality shall be paid all laborers, workmen, and mechanics employed in the construction thereof.  The Wage Decision 
Number TX100017 11/18/2011 TX17 shall be used on this contract, which is available on the web at http://www.wdol.gov/dba.aspx#0.   

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the bidder to fully comply with Contract Documents for 
the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  The work proposed to be done shall be accepted when fully completed and finished 
to the entire satisfaction of the City.  The undersigned certifies all prices contained in this bid have been carefully checked and are 
submitted as correct and final. The Bidder by submitting this bid and signing below, acknowledges that he/she has received & read the 
entire Bid and Contract document and agrees to be bound by the terms therein, has received all Addenda, and agrees to the terms, 
conditions, and requirements of the bidder’s bid proposal and all documents listed in TABLE A above and the enabling Ordinance and 
associated documentation that form the entire Contract upon approval by the City Council. 
 

Official Name of Company (legal):_____________________________________________________________________________  
 

__________________________________________________/_______________ Signer’s Name: __________________________ 
Original Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid/Contract          Date    (Please Print or Type) 



























































CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
DEPARTMENT OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

CONTRACT SERVICES DIVISION 
 

 
RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 1  IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND  

 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF CARSON STREET WATERLINE – 

PALMETTO TO WALTERS 

  

FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2012 AT 2:00 P.M. 
 
THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH 
THE BID PACKAGE. 
 
 
Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

 

Date:     

         
Signature 

         
Print Name/Title 
  
 




